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Dear Ridge:

Enclosed are signed copies of a Portable contract for the
- , above church., Cliff got this one as a sort of wind fall. .
I You will note it is with detached console. Check for $327.25
is attached.

I think everything is in order on this deal as he filled out
a questionaire for cable length, finish color etc.

About a week ago I asked either you or Daniels a question
A about delivery time on these Portables with detached console
! and to d=te have had no reply. I assume the last word we had
' on Portable delivery% - 6 to 8 weeks, still holds. But I TS
wondered if this fast time applied to detached consoles too, P
, and rather doubted it. Will you advise me on this point as we 0 4
' have another one or two interested in detached consoles.

Sincerely, P
e
M. P. MOLLER, INC. s
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